Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002

From: Kourtney Romine
To: Michael Christian (mike@smithmalek.com); Morgan Burr; "Fugate. Kristina"; External - Joy M. Vega; Mick

Thomas; James Thum; dernoncourt@cableone.net; hartungtj@gmail.com; Jeremy Davis;
bushmurphy@hotmail.com; James Piotrowski; Molly Garner; Stephanie J. Bonney

Subject: CC-2021-0GR-01-002, Zoom information and documents on website
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 09:31:00 AM
Hello,

The Zoom information for the September 16, 2021, Evidentiary Hearing and Public Testimony
session have been posted to the OGCC website.

You can find the Zoom links on the following pages:

Home page - https://ogcc.idaho.gov/

Administrative Hearings page - https://ogcc.idaho.gov/administrative-hearings/

CC-2021-OGR-01-002 hearing page- https://ogcc.idaho.gov/administrative-hearings/docket-no-cc-

2021-0gr-01-002-application-for-integration/

More information on Zoom call in can be found on the CC-2021-OGR-01-002 hearing page.

In order to participate as a party in the 9:00am Evidentiary Hearing, attendance to the September 8
Prehearing Conference was required unless one is being called upon as a witness. Those that did not
attend the prehearing conference nor is a witness can still watch the hearing but cannot participate
as a party. Anyone can participate in or watch the 6:00pm Public Testimony session.

Documents received have also been uploaded to the CC-2021-OGR-01-002 hearing page -

https://ogcc.idaho.gov/administrative-hearings/docket-no-cc-2021-o0gr-01-002-application-for-

integration/

Sincerely,

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator
kromine@idl.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Lands

300 N. 6 Street, Suite 103
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0050

Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov/

Website: https://www.idlidaho.gov
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